
Government of Telangana 
Roads& Buildings Department 005605Sl,/ 

From To 
Sri N Venkatesh, M.Tech 
Dist. R&B Officer 

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forest,
Head of Forest Force,

Saifabad, Hyderabad. Dist- Mulugu D. 

Lr No. DEE/R&B/Mlg/Frst-Alubaka/2019-20 Date: 01.04.2021 
Sir, 

Sub:- R&B Dept- Diversion Forest land in Mulugu Dist,-Development of road network under LWE 
Submission of proposal for Uploading in PARIVESH site - Request- Regd. 

Ref: 1) PCCF,Telangana, Hyderabd's Rc. No: 997/2021-FCA2 Dt 08.02.2021 
2) Dist. R&B. Officer's Endt No DB/ATÒ/EE/R&B/MLG/2021/181 Dt 03.03.2021 

***S*** 

The Governament of Telangana has proposed to take up the work of Construction of BT Road 

from Patha Alubaka to Seetharampuram via Mutharam, from km 0/0 to 5/5 in Mulugu Dist. under LWE 

grant in Telangana State. 

Vide reference (1 )above, The Principal Chief Conservator of Forest, Hyderabad has 

authenticated the DGPS data. As per authentication, 4.495 Ha of Reserve forest land is required for 

improvement of Ramappa temple road. 

Accordingly, the Forest Diversion proposals are prepared with diversion of 2.472 Ha with 5.0 

mts width, in prescribed format and in prescribed quantity of Bookltes, for uploading the diversion 

proposals in MoEF site of PARIVESH. 

Hence, I am kindly requesting, "The Principal Chief Conservator of Forest, Telangana state,
Hyderabad, to assign a unique number of diversion proposal, duly uploading in MoEF 

Encl: Booklets (7) Nos Yours Faith fully, 

Dist. R&B Oicer.4n
Dist.- Mulugu. 
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